
 

 

 
ADDENDUM TWO, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  January 30, 2018  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Michelle Thompson/Julie Dabydeen, Buyers 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Proposal Number RFP 5742 Z1 
  to be opened February 12, 2018, at 2:00 P.M. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal. It is 
the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   On table 3 would like to see 
if Monday/Thursday pickup 
& delivery would be 
considered? We feel this 
would help inventory levels 
going from a 5 day 2 day 
schedule to a 4day-3day. 
We can do Mon/Wed think 
Mon/Thu is a good option. 

 
A Monday/Thursday pickup 
and delivery would be 
considered as long as the 
frequency per week does not 
change. 

2.   
Per the Schedule of Events 
line 13 is Contract Award 
and line 14 is Contract start 
date.   The time frame is 
only 1 day.   My question is: 
Can there be adequate time 
allotted for purchase and 
acquisition of new linens, 
rugs, and logo rugs to fulfill 
the laundry service 
contract?  I am currently 
waiting on lead times from 
Mountville Mills, my supplier 
for the logo and standard 
rugs, and at the present 
have not heard back from 
them.   I would assume that 
4 weeks would be 
acceptable for the company 

 
Please see Addendum Three, 
Revised Schedule of Events. 
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to manufacture and ship 
quantity of rugs that is 
required by the contract.  
Linen supplier will be able to 
react to purchase order in 
that amount of time also.   
That should give me 
enough time to wash, dry, 
and properly package 
product also. 

3. Section 
VII 
subsection 
A    

 Is there a cost sheet 
included in RFP or do I just 
need to produce one?   Am 
I supposed to list all costs 
involved in washing, , 
drying, delivering, 
purchasing linens and rugs 
or list the cost to Ponca 
State Park for Commercial 
Laundry Services of Norfolk 
to deliver and maintain said 
product? 

Yes, a cost sheet is included.  
Please do not produce your 
own. 
 
Please see Attachment 1 on 
the RFP webpage.  The costs 
provided in Attachment 1 must 
be inclusive of all costs. 
 

4. Section 
VII 
subsection 
   

 Are prices supposed to be 
listed on Attachment 1 Cost 
Sheet? 

See the response to Question 
#4. 

5.   Can we get a pdf for the 
logo rugs to send to 
Mountville Mills? 

Please see the logo following 
this table. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal.  
 
 



 

 


